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Kari Hanselman

From: Monica Hawkins
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Kari Hanselman
Subject: Fwd: AMO Conference Update:  Thank you for Attending AMO 2020 Conference Wrap-

up Video

For agenda if you want to ad under AMO Communications 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca> 
Date: August 22, 2020 at 7:01:18 AM EDT 
To: Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca> 
Subject: AMO Conference Update:  Thank you for Attending AMO 2020 Conference Wrap-up Video 
Reply-To: events@amo.on.ca 

  

AMO Update not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

August 22, 2020 

AMO Conference Update:  

Thank you for Attending AMO 2020 Conference Wrap-
up Video 

Thank you for participating in AMO 2020 and helping to make AMO’s first ever virtual 
conference a success.   You had confidence that AMO could bring all orders of 
government together, 5 months into a global pandemic, to share experiences and 
lessons learned, and to have important conversations about public policy, economic 
recovery and social change.   

Thank you to more than 1,500 participants, 46 exhibitors and 22 sponsors.  Thanks to 
our amazing speakers and presenters.   Thank you to our government partners for your 
enthusiastic support and collaboration – including 481 delegation meetings with Cabinet 
Ministers and Parliamentary Assistants. Thanks to all the provincial party leaders. 
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Thank you voting delegates for making on-line voting a success with 66% of eligible 
electors voting for the next AMO Board.  Thanks to our technology, production and 
communications partners who made the conference possible.  Thank you TVO for your 
partnership in the conference and for igniting potential through the power of learning for 
50 years. 

Thank you all for supporting AMO and the work we do on behalf of communities large 
and small, in every part of Ontario.  

Don’t forget you can log-in to the AMO 2020 conference site for 30 days following the 
conference to have another look, to check out any session you missed, and to review 
outstanding on-demand features and videos. 

Please take a moment to view this conference wrap-up video, prepared by TVO, that 
captures the highlights of three days of AMO 2020. 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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